ATTENTION OFFERORS: THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS FROM DRAFT 1 FAQ HAVE BEEN REVISED.  PLEASE NOTE THAT THE FINAL RFP, POSTED 17 MAR 04, INCORPORATES THE FOLLOWING CHANGES.  

Sections A-K
1. Would you consider revising Section H003, Performance Based Payments?  The current milestone payments levy a heavy financing requirement on the contractor because the greatest expenses occur 3-4 months before launch.  This presents a heavy cash flow challenge.  

Clause H003 has been changed.  Performance Based Payments will be defined in the individual task orders rather than in the basic contract.  For individual task orders, you may propose an alternate schedule of payments, but must provide an expenditure profile to support your proposed milestones.  Alternate schedules will be evaluated in accordance with FAR 32.1004.  10% of the payment must be reserved for final completion of all contract requirements.  Milestone payments are not applicable to the initial study task order.

The Performance Based Payment milestones in Clause H003 have been revised in the final RFP to reflect the timing of contractor expenditures more accurately.   These milestones apply to the Cosmic task order, and alternative milestones may not be proposed.  Milestones payment events and amount of payments may change in future task orders.  Milestone payments are not applicable to the initial study task order.  

Sections L&M

1. Section L 2.2: Please clarify what you want submitted.  Do you want separate volumes for the Sample Mission, Initial Study, and Cosmic Mission?

The following volumes are required for the Basic Spaceport 2 contract proposals:

	Volume
	Title
	Page Limit
	Hard Copies Required

	I
	Executive Summary
	5
	7 + 2 Electronic

	II
	Mission Capability
	
	7 + 2 Electronic

	IIA.1
	Mission Capability
	20
	

	IIA.2
	Mission Capability Appendix
	
	

	IIA.2.1
	Integrated Master Plan (IMP)
	10
	

	IIA.2.2
	Integrated Master Schedule (IMS)
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.3
	Contractor Statement of Work (CSOW)
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.4
	Small Business Subcontracting Plan
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.5
	Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) for manloading estimate
	Unlimited
	

	IIA.2.6
	Resumes of Key Personnel
	10
	

	IIA.2.7
	Agreements with Facility Owners

(if applicable)
	Unlimited
	

	III
	Cost/ Price
	Unlimited
	3 + 2 Electronic

	IV
	Past Performance
	3 per relevant contract
	3 + 2 Electronic

	V
	Contract Documentation
	Unlimited
	3


Please submit Volumes I and II together in a single binder, and Volumes III and V together in a single binder.  Submit Volume IV separately in its own binder.  

No proposal is required for the Initial Study.  

Cosmic Mission proposal information is contained in the Request for Task Order Proposal letter that will be sent to all west coast Spaceport 2 offerors.   




2. Section L, ITO, paragraph 4.2 “Format and Specific Content” requires that the offeror develop a Contractor Statement of Work (CSOW) and implies the need to develop a Work Breakdown Structure (WBS).  The CSOW and WBS are not addressed in the amplifying Mission Capability paragraphs that follow in Section L.  Do page limits apply to the CSOW and WBS?  Where in paragraph 4.2.3 “Volume Organization” do the CSOW and WBS belong?  (Would suggest in a non-page limited appendix; otherwise there will not be adequate page count to address everything else that is asked for.)

We are eliminating the WBS requirement.  The CSOW will be required for the Sample Mission.  It will be an appendix to the Mission Capability Volume (similar to the IMP and IMS) and will have an unlimited page count.  

Both a CSOW and WBS are required, and belong in the Mission Capability Appendix.  There is no page limit.  

